MINES AND PETROLEUM RESOURCES

PARLIAMENT BUILDINGS, VICTORIA, BRITISH COLUMBIA V8V 1X4

THE DEPARTMENT OF

PETROLEUM RESOURCES BRAMNCH

‘September 19, 1975

Canadian Superior 0il Ltd.,
Three Calgary Place,

355 Fourth Avenue S.W.,
Calgary, Alberta

T2P 0J3

Attention:
Operating Committee,
Inga Unit No. 3

Dear Sirs;

Mr. L. R, Miskew, Chairman,

b

(s
/[Lﬂ . (,/Qb ,

Re: Application for Amendment of Concurrent Depletion
Approval ~ Inga Unit No, 3

This will acknowledge receipt of a copy of your letter dated August 19,
1975 requesting that approval of the increased daily production allowable be
made effective on the date of Unit enlargement.

As the enlargement of the Unit to include (among others) tracts 9 and 10,
in which Shenandoah 0il Corporation and Cardo Canada Limited have an interest,

has resolved the problem mentioned in Mr. Dingleys' letter of November 13, 1974,

then, as indicated in that letter, the gas allowable of 15 MMSCFD for the Unit

is hereby approved for an initial period of 2 years.,

this approval is September 1, 1975,

The effective date of .
Application for extension of the approval

should be made prior to September 1, 1977 and be accompanied by evidence of

satisfactory reservoir performance,

Yours truly,
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